Page 1 of 1

Jeff Helton

From: "Jeff Helton" <jhelton2@suddenlink.net>

Date: Sunday, June 26, 2022 10:55 PM

To: <troop363{@itroop363.net>

Ce: "Seth Long" <sethlong32.sl@gmail.com>; "Roxann Miller" <roxi.rm@gmail.com>; "Randy Hamilton"

<randy hamilton20@hotmail.com>; "James McDuffie" <jmcduffie@mail.com=
Subject: Upcoming Dates

Scouts & Parents — We had a great time at Summer Camp, the mountains around Cloud Croft were
fabulous and the temps were outstanding! We should be getting Merit Badge progress reports
sometime this week.

Looking forward, here is what’s coming:

1. Port O’Connor camp. | created a signup genius tonight. The signup deadline is July 12.

2. Our next Court of Honor is scheduled for July 30th at 10:30 am. More info to follow.

3. Balmorhea camp is scheduled for August 5 —7. The plan is to let the scouts get a taste of some
scuba diving. We will be camping at the Davis Mt. State park.

4. Texas Southwest Council Claybird shoot is scheduled for Aug 13 at the San Angelo Claybird
association.

5. There will be a Scouting Day at Old Fort Concho on August 27th.
6. September Campout is Inks lake, Sept 9 — 11

Heads Up!! We need to start the signup process for Philmont in 2023. We have three adult leaders
ready to go. | will create a signup sheet soon.

Lots going on, costs are going up. Make sure your scouts are out making some money this Summer!

See you Tuesday at Baden Powell - 7:00

6/29/2022



